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From: Fakunding, Chriss [cfakund@water.ca.g‘ov] '
Sent: . Monday, July 28, 2008 8: 00 AM

To: | Soehren, Rick

Cc: Jonas Minton; Avila, Luis

Subject: RE: UWMP on file? -

Rick,
Cal American Water Company, Monterey, fi ﬂed a plan on 13 July 2006. Luis Avila fmshed his review on 29
December 2006 and the 'incomplete’ letter went out on 22 January 2007. No further action has been reported.

Chriss M; Fakunding

Research Analyst

Office of Water Use Effi iciency -and Transfer
(916) 651-9673

cfakund@water.ca.gov.

_ From. Soehren Rick -

- Sent: Friday, July 25, 2008 8: 44 AM
To: Fakunding, Chriss
. €ct 'Jonas Minton' -

~ Subject: UWVMP on file?.

| Chriss,
Our old deputy dtrector and offi ice chief Jonas has asked whether Gal American Water Company, I_Vlonterey, has

.an UWMP on- f Ie (and whether lt is complete) I do not see this agency on the list of suppllers who do not have
_ -‘plans : . .

_ ._Can you please rep]y to all wnth the status of that plan'?‘_
Thanks :

~ Rick Soehren- .
‘Chief, Office of Water Use Efficiency and Transfers
. California Department of Water Resources
901 P Street :
Sacramento, CA 95814
{916) 651-7051 '
_rsoehren@water.ca.gov .




